Hazelton, Laura

From: Malcolm Tucker N

Sent: 21 April 2020 15:19

To: 'Anthony Richardson'; Hazelton, Laura

Cc: 'Del Brenner'; 'Ian Shacklock’; 'Peter Darley'

Subject: RE: Loudspeakers on railway arches in Hawley Wharf site 2020/1637/P

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear Laura Hazelton

It should also be mentioned that the consultants’ studies relate to the effects of noise on residents inside
their dwellings. There will be other receptors, in the open air, notably members of the public who walk
along the canal towpath, which is closer than the nearest dwellings. The canal can be a place of quietude,
and its users are entitled to peace and quiet. Moreover, the arches are not a point source but cumulative;
they run parallel to the towpath, so the loudspeakers will impact the length of a walk along the towpath.

Malcolm Tucker
Member of the RCCAAC

From: Antrony Richerceon (mai

Sent: 21 April 2020 11:16

To: Laura.Hazelton@camden.gov.uk

Cc: Del Brenner; Ian Shacklock; Malcolm T. Tucker; Peter Darley

Subject: Loudspeakers on railway arches in Hawley Wharf site 2020/1637/P

Dear Laura Hazelton
There is disquiet in the Committee on this proposal ( retrospective ) . The effect of continuous
noise in a semi public space . The disturbance to users and occupants adjacent to the site .
We think there should be conditions on the use of the installation appropriate to the site .
Regards

Anthony Richardson
Secretary REGENTS CANAL CA Advisory Committee

Mobile: I

Anthony Richardson & Paftners Architects

ﬁ ANTHONY RICHARDSON AND PARTNERS
RPP«RCHITEC'{S AND QUANTITY SURVEYORS

31 OVAL ROAD CAMDEN TOWN LONDON NW1 7EA
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